
To: MD Watch[mdwatch@mcac.maryland.gov] 
From: MD Watch 
Sent: Tue 6/2/2020 1:45:46 PM 
Subject: DHS - NOC COVID-19 Worldwide Update Report #200 - 2 June 2020 
0051-20 (U) COVID-19 U.S. Update Report 200 20200602 065749.pdf 

U--firbItl 

Please see the attached pass through bulletin from the OHS- NOC COVID-19 Worldwide Update Report #200 - 

2 June 2020. If you have any questions regarding this bulletin, please contact the bulletin originator. 

U//Fi....3015 

Confidentiality Note: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended 

solely for the addressees. Access to this e-mail by anyone other than the recipient is unauthorized. This 

communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally 
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or 

any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the 
message. 

(b)(6) 

Thank you, 

Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
Watch Division 

(b)(6) 
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(U) COVID-19 (Update 200): U.S. (Phase 2- Concern NOC 0051-20) 

US Department of 1-bnreland Security Report as of: 2006 ET 01 June 20 

(U) Overview: On 1 Jun, the President announced he is mobiliAng all available federal resourre-s, civilian and military, to end 
"the violence and restore security and safety in America." Over 17K National Guard soldiers have been activated across 24 
states to support state and local law enforcement agencies. Several police officers have been injured since the last report. 

(U) NV: Media reports a Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department officer was shot in the head and is currently in critical 
condition. No suspect has been identified at this time. In a second incident, a U.S. IVIarshal was shot at, then returned fire 
hitting the suspect. The suspect is currently in critical condition. 

(U) MO: St. Louis Police Department confirmed that four officers were shot and were then all transported to a local hospital. 
Al their injuries are believed to be non-life threatening 

(U) IL: The Governor deployed over 600 National Guardsman with an additional 600 more National Guardsman planning to 
deploy. 

(U) CA Richmond police officer suffered minor injuries after being hit bya car when police responded following reports of 
vandalism and looting on 1 Jun. The Governor dedared a State of Emergency in Los Angeles County on 30 May. 

(U) The FBI reports damage to several federal facilities in 14 cities (Chicago, Dallas, Des IVbines, Detroit, Indianapolis, 
Norfolk, Omaha, Phoenix, Portland, Sacramento, San Francisco, St Louis, Seattle and Washington D.C.) between 29 to 31 
May. 

(U) On 2 Jun, DoD has directed all military bases within the National Capital Region to(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E)  response to reported civil unrest until further notice. b)(7)(E) 

 

(b)(7)(E) 

   

    

(U) The Federal Bureau of Prisons (B(P) has placed all of their facilities on complete lockdown for the first time in 25 ),ears. 
The bureau runs 122 institutions nationwide and approAmately 165,575 inmates were in the federal system as of 1 Jun. 

Prepared by the OHS National Operations Center 

UNG6AFORBNIP200—
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upport to Civil Disturbances 27 June 2020 

UNCL77FE:7777TMITCA 

Situational Overview 

With the exception of Portland. OR, demonstrations in key cities were again largely peaceful, 
including those in Washington, DC. The unrest in Portland on Friday night was significantly 
diminished from Thursday night's violent attempt to establish an autonomous zone, followed by 
arson and looting. Richmond, VA again required an Unlawful Assembly order to disperse protestors. 
There were no reports of injuries or attempts to remove any memorials, and no reported impacts to 
federal facilities. The National Guard Bureau (NGB) reports activations in response to civil 
disturbances continue in five states and DC, with the number of activated personnel decreasing 
significantly, now a total (b)(7)(E) 

Locations of Interest 

• Portland, OR: After late-night demonstrations on Thursday resulted in four arrests, smashed 
store windows, looting, and fires set at Portland Police's North Precinct and elsewhere, much 
more limited unlawful activity was noted Friday night, with hundreds demonstrating at or near 
the Multnomah County Justice Center. 
o The Portland Police Bureau released details on how demonstrators attempted to establish 

an autonomous zone late Thursday night into early Friday morning near their North Precinct. 
Demonstrators blocked traffic and threw glass bottles and other projectiles at police while 
building a fence using materials they had brought. They then rammed dumpsters into 
precinct garage doors in an unsuccessful attempt to breach the building. 

o Three hours into that demonstration, police declared an Unlawful Assembly and began to 

disperse the crowd, who then fought with officers, and shot paintball rounds at their face 
shields, blocking their view. Around 0140 PT, a mortar-type device was launched onto the 
roof of the North Precincti(b)(7)(E)  

o Demonstrators then set fire to a side of the North Precinct building 
(b)(7)(E) Demonstrators then looted and set fires in some nearby businesses. By 
0400 PT (0700 ET), Portland Police reported the demonstrators had departed. 

o Numerous officers sustained minor injuries. One was taken to the hospital for a more 

serious injury but is expected to make a full recovery. Four arrests were made over the 
course of Thursday night. Charges included Riot, Disorderly Conduct, Resisting Arrest, 
Interfering with a Police Officer, and Assaulting a Public Safety Officer. 

o At 1837 PT on Friday night, an FPS PSO at the Edith Green Federal Building advised of a 

demonstration of about 500 peaceful protesters marching from the Pioneer Courthouse to 
Edith Green and Terry Shrunk Plaza, one block away. 

o The protestors arrived at Terry Shrunk Plaza and remained peaceful, with FPS units and 
media on site. Media described this gathering as an Abolish ICE protest involving numerous 
speakers. By 2131 PT, protesters had left the area. 

o At 2145 PT, 200 protestors arrived back at the Justice Center and were blocking a street 
using caution tape, since the chain-link fence around the Justice Center they had used on 
previous nights for this purpose had been removed earlier in the day. 

T!‘"Epige of 4 

(b)(7)(E) 
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.0At 2210 PT, Multnomah County Sheriffs (who had not been 27 June 2020 

directly involved in previous nights) told people to leave. 
Media reports they stated: "We have witnessed reckless endangerment, criminal mischief, 
disorderly conduct and unlawful use of a laser. If you do not stop, you will be subject to 
arrest and we may use force against you." 

O Most protesters left the immediate area in response, but an FPS PSO reported by 2345 PT, 

approximately 150 protesters had re-assembled and were again attempting to break down 
the door to the Portland Police Precinct, then opted to instead place objects in front of it. 

O At 0215 PT, the FPS PSO advised that the protestors had departed the area. 

• Washington, DC: Protesters returned to the Lincoln Park Emancipation Monument on Friday 
evening to continue calls for the statue's removal. There were no reports of injury or damage to 
federal facilities. 
O US Capitol Police reported the planned 1800 ET gatherings at Lincoln Park remained 

peaceful, with one reported skirmish between two men around 2030 ET. A counter-

protestor was safely escorted away from the conflict. The crowd claimed he was a Nazi 
sympathizer. The DC Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) reported the group, estimated 
at 200 to 225, then departed Lincoln Park moving westbound on Massachusetts Ave. 

O Demonstrations in the vicinity of Lafayette Park also remained peaceful. 

O On 27 Jun NGB reported 139 Guardsmen activated in response to DC civil disturbances. 

• Richmond, VA: For the fifth time this week, police declared an Unlawful Assembly and ordered 
crowds to disperse. There were no reported injuries. 
O The Virginia Capitol Police reported that police arrived at the Robert E. Lee Monument at 

2200 ET to compel the 100-plus people on park grounds to depart (the grounds have 
always been closed from sunset to sunrise, which police began to enforce on 22 Jun). 

O At 2217 ET, Richmond Police reported they declared an Unlawful Assembly at the Lee 

Monument due to paintballs being fired at officers. One officer was struck by an object. 
Those gathered were ordered to leave the area or face arrest. Media reports several rounds 
of chemical irritants were released to disperse those remaining. 

O According to media, protesters returned to their original location after police departed shortly 

after 2300 ET. 
O The Mayor of Richmond issued a press release on 26 Jun announcing selection of a new 

Chief of Police, effective 1 July. The selectee currently serves as Deputy Chief of the 
Charlotte-Mecklenburg County Police Department in NC. Richmond's current interim chief 
will return to his previous position as a Major within the force. 

• Seattle, WA: Protest activity was relatively subdued, with no reported injuries or damage to 
federal facilities. 

O At 2122 PT, an FPS Inspector located at Seattle United States District Courthouse, advised 

that there were approximately 100 protestors at the West Precinct, adjacent to federal 
property. The protestors were spray painting and throwing rocks at the windows of the West 
Precinct. (b)(7)(E) 

0 By 2122 PT, protesters numbered approximately 250, were still spray painting the West 

Precinct, and had blocked off Virginia Street between 8 "  and 9th  Streets. By 2203 PT, all 

protestors had departed the area. 

ATF-00001014 



27 June 2020 
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i'he mayor met with demonstrators on Friday after some 

Capitol Hill Occupied Protest (CHOP) zone holdouts staged a 
successful sit-in to block heavy equipment from removing barricades that had been set up in 
the area that were limiting access. The mayor's spokesman said the Seattle Police plan to 
return to their abandoned East Precinct in the near future, but had no plans to do so this 
weekend. 

Other Locations 

• Madison, WI: There were no reports of injury, damage or violence on Friday. 
o Regarding the 23 Jun arrest of an activist that triggered violent protests in Madison that 

night resulting in new a National Guard activation, the activist was charged on Friday with 
two counts of extortion and faces up to 40 years in prison if convicted. An FBI affidavit 
described threats to destroy businesses and burn them down if the owners did not provide 
free food and drink. 

O On 27 Jun NGB reported 132 Guardsmen activated in response to WI civil disturbances. 

• New York, NY: Demonstrators continued to camp outside City Hall for a fourth day, demanding 
cuts to NYPD's budget. Protesters briefly closed the Brooklyn Bridge briefly early Saturday 
morning, but there were no new reports of injuries or violence in New York City. 
o At 0107 ET 27 Jan, NYC Emergency Management advised all lanes of the Brooklyn Bridge 

were closed in both directions due to protest activity. The bridge re-opened at 0140 ET. 
O Media reports the group of hundreds camped outside City Hall has continued to grow, and 

by Friday had filled the plaza, many with intent to stay at least until next week when the city 
budget is due. They want at least $1 billion from NYPD's $6 billion budget reinvested in 
housing, health care and social services. 

• Santa Fe, NM: No new developments were noted for Friday. 

• Reno, NV: An FPS PSO reported an afternoon demonstration at the Bruce R. Thompson 
Courthouse by 150 remained peaceful, with no impact to the federal facility. 

Current Posture 

CBP 

• (b)(7)(E) 

CI—..  

• No CISA personnel or equipment are committed to the civil disturbance efforts. 

FPS 

• In the past 24 hours, FPS reported on demonstration-related incident responses in Portland, 
OR, and Seattle, WA. 

• In the past 24 hours, there were no reports of damage to FPS facilities. 

L NCI IPlEf, clge 3 4 
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27 June 2020 

• HSI is reporting no support for civil disturbances on 26 Jun. 

• On 26 Jun, ERO reported previous support Portland. OR and Chicago IL has ended, leaving no 

current support for civil disturbances. 

TSA 

• No TSA personnel or equipment are committed to the civil disturbance efforts. 

• TSA confirms no damage to federally owned property or leases. 

ATF-00001014 
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27 June 2020 ND SC;„ 

Previous Posture and Activities 

Overview: From 31 May through 23 June, at least 2,225 DHS personnel from across the nation 
responded to requests for support and assistance from other federal, state, and local law 
enforcement agencies. (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Outside the National Capitol Region 

At least (b)(7)(E)  ersonnel deployed to assist other federal, state, and local law 
enforcement agencies outside the NCR. 

CBP 

• (b)(7)(E) 

• The mission for CBP was to protect life, public safety, preservation of property, and provide 
liaison personnel, ground and air surveillance support, and limited logistics. 

• (b)(7)(E) 

CISA 

• Protective Security Advisors (PSAs) continue to conduct information sharing with partners 
with potential Cl impacts and with venues hosting special events. 

(b)(7)(E) 

• Emergency communications coorainators workeo witn several states ana urban area 
communications personnel concerningprom(F1 I resources 
available to state, local, tribal, and territorial partners. 

• CISA reported on multiple cyber-actor attempts to hack or corrupt public websites across the 
nation. 

ICE 

• (b)(7)(E) 

NCL,-77771717?,77 6AA _9CEENI" SENSMVEPage 5 of 4 
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• The assistance requested and provided by HSI varied from location to location. This support 
included HSI assisting efforts of its federal, state, and local partners to: 

o Secure, protect, and monitor federal, state, and local law enforcement and 

government facilities. 
(b)(7)(E) 

0 

FPS 

• FPS's response to the ongoing unrest has been fluid and dynamic; personnel and 
equipment respond to facilities where demonstrations and other related activities are 
occurring. 

• FPS has deployed personnel (b)(7)(E) nd has received assistance from 
within DHS and other federal and local law enforcement partners (as allowed by the locality) 
for additional support at the properties FPS protects. 

• The entire FPS Law Enforcement and contract Protective Security Officer (PSO) workforce is 
committed to crime prevention, enforcement, investigative and response activities. 

• Since 28 May, FPS has responded to over 247 protests and more than 186 attacks at 
federal facilities. FPS and partner agencies are investigating over 205 incidents of damage 
and vandalism, including spray painting of graffiti, rocks thrown through windows, bullets 
being fired at federal facilities, and one instance of attempted arson. 

• FPS is investigating several instances of explosive devices (i.e. Molotov cocktails and 
fireworks) being thrown at federal facilities and one instance of individuals breaking a 
window to gain access to a federal facility and attempting to set it on fire. 

• In Oakland, CA an ambush-style drive by shooting resulted in the death of an FPS PSO and 
the critical injuring of another. 

Inside the National Capitol Region (NCR) 

At its peak, the DHS commitment of1(b)(7)(E) the Department of 
Justice (DOJ) effort in the NCR b)(7)(E) 

NCLASWIFEM ------.)0A! ENFIRMY....P3,4 of 4 
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DHS Deployed Personnel in the NCR 

 

27 Jun 2020 

Date ICE CBP TSA FPS Total 

     

1 Jun 20 
(b)(7)(E) 

    

2 Jun 20 

     

3 Jun 20 

     

4 Jun 20 

     

5 Jun 20 

     

6 Jun 20 

     

7 Jun 20 

     

Deputation: In order to perform law enforcement support to DOJ, DHS law enforcement were 

deputized under the US Marshal Service. 

CBP 

• CBP personnel were attached to National Guard units and variously committed to 

safeguarding monuments, museums and memorials in the city. (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

FPS 

• FPS personnel were fully engaged in meeting their responsibility to secure federal buildings 

throughout the NCR, including those directly adjacent to Lafayette Park. 

ICE 

LINCI ATArTITPIWiregillE age 7 ot 4 
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• DHS HQ dispatched liaison officers to t 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

MCLASSIM -7").7Mrridf ii 

ACE provided a law enforcement presence in the District and 27 June 2020 
(b)(7)(E) 

• ICE Agents were also attached to National Guard units in the same capacity as CBP attached 
personnel, plus to provide a presence in the city with the National Guard to discourage 
rioting and looting. 

• ICE deployed personnel to respond to requests for law enforcement assistance in the NCR. 
(b)(7)(E) 

TSA  

• (b)(7)(E) 

USSS  

• USSS enhanced their protective shifts in support of White House security. 

• (b)(7)(E) 

• 

• 

USCG 

• Select USCG elements in the NCR or otherwise located near significant protest areas aligned 
with DoD (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

DHS HQ 

(b)(7)(E) to facilitate rapid information sharing and 
mission assignment in the interagency environment. 

,:NcLAsf : 0 

ATF-00001014 



111111 111111111111.111111111. 

27 June 2020 

UNCLASS1FIE 1/ LAW ru 9tJT-5(-464 

Impacts of Civil Disturbances 

Federal/Local LEO Injuries/Hospitalizations/Deaths 

• 103 USSS officers received minor injuries performing security at the White House. Of these, 
11 were hospitalized. 

• A contracted FPS Protective Security Officer (PSO) was shot and killed while standing watch 
in front of the Ronald V. Dellums Federal Building in Oakland, CA, and an FPS colleague with 
him was wounded. 

• In addition to over 14,000 arrests associated with the disturbances, the FBI reports: 

 

Federal LEOs State, Local, Tribal 
LEOs 

Deaths 1 * 1 

Injuries 147* 930 

* Includes the DHS personnel mentioned above. 

Damage to Federal Properties 

• FPS reported over 177 instances of damage to federal properties in DC since the unrest 
began (damage consisted primarily of broken windows and graffiti). 

• USSS had graffiti spray-painted on several vehicles and windows broken. 

NCLASSIFIFD i- ''
Od9'Df 4 
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(b)(6) Cc: NOC.SWC 
From: NOC.SWO 
Sent: Wed 6/3/2020 9:53:33 AM 
Subject: (UHFOU0) Civil Disturbances (Update 8) - Multiple Cities U.S. (Phase 1 NOC 0378-20) 

Ii NC 

(U) Overview: Nationwide demonstrations in response to the George Floyd death have 
continued for the Er day. The demonstrations have been mostly peaceful during the day but 
have been turning violent during the nighttime period in violation of established curfews. 
There have been 65 cities with peaceful;  planned protests. A total of 20 cities experienced 
violent protests. The President announced he will deploy the U.S. military if needed and 
recommends every governor deploy their National Guard (NG). 

(U) DC: There are 1,713 active duty troops currently at Joint Base Andrews, Fort Belvoir, 
and Joint Base Myer-Henderson Hall. 

(U) AR: The Governor declared a State of Emergency on 2 Jun. 

(U) OR: Portland police have declared an unlawful assembly after a group began throwing 
projectiles at officers near a local justice center 2 Jun. People were also attempting to 
tamper with the fences around the building, which prompted the unlawful assembly 
declaration. Gatherers were warned that riot control agents would be used if they did not 
leave the area. 

(U) PA-  Lancaster police reported they located and detonated two improvised explosive 
devices 2 Jun. 

(U) NY: (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(U) CA: A man wearing a uniform in an apparent attempt to impersonate a National Guard 
member was arrested in Los Angeles 2 Jun. 

(U) Media sources reported the U.S. Surgeon General expects new outbreaks of COVID-19 
resulting from the nationwide protest. 

(U) The National Guard Bureau (NGB) reported over 20K NG members have been 
mobilized. FEMA reported a total of 32 states currently have NG deployed in support of 
state and local law enforcement agencies. NGB has 1,921 personnel currently supporting 
operations in the NCR. 

(U) FEMA reports 8 locations with Curfew orders DC, PA, GA, NJ, MO, AZ, CA & NYC. 
There are 11 State E0Cs activated: MN, WI, UT, WA, OK, MO, AZ, KS, IA, CA, & PA. 

(U) For additional information, refer to the OHS Common Operating Picture and the 
Homeland Security Information Network.  

(U) Distribution: OHS HQ Leadership and Senior Staff; OHS Component Leaders and 
Operations Centers; White House Situation Room; Federal Interagency Operations 

ATF-00001137 



Centers, and State and Local Mission Partners. 

(b)(6) 

Senior Watch Officer 
DHS Office of Operations Coordination 
National Operations Center 
(b)(6) 

WARNING: This document is FOR OFROAL USE ONL17>S4Q4.it contains information that may be exempt Porn public release 

under the Freedom of information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). ;t is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed 
of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do 

not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized OHS official 

ATF-00001137 



From: 
(b)(6) 

Sent: Thur 7/2/2020 5:17:01 PM 
Subject: FW: Update From NOC Director 7/2 
20-2082 ESEC - AS1 Action - DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 06.30.20 - signed.pdf 
A Message from Acting Secretary Chad Wolf on the Observance of Independence Day 
America's Birthday 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 1:07 PM 
To: NOC-ATFs (b)(6) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: Update From NOC Director 7/2 

Another busy week for the NOC team. 

We enter week 22 of C0VID19 CAT operations. The CAT is producing the COVID19 Placemat on Sunday and 

Wednesday at 2100 hrs. 

The NOC continues to produce daily COVID19 Incident Reports at 1900 hrs. The staff is looking at transferring 
(b)(5) 

COVID19 continues to impact our daily lives. Regardless of which phase your community is in, please practice 

safe hygienic and social distancing measures while off duty. Since the beginning of the C0VID19 outbreak, we 
have and will continue to stress that all personnel on site in the NOC wipe and clean your work stations and 
common areas. You must wear face masks while moving thru the Munro Building. Face masks are optional for 
those working in the NOC. Everyone should continue to practice the safeguards to prevent C0VID19 spread — 

both at work and at home. Please continue to abide by the guidelines published by your local governments 
and health authorities. 

The NOC is supporting the DHS Response to Protect Federal Facilities and Property mission. Extract from 

attached Si memo: 
DHS' Office of Operations Coordination will continue to facilitate Department-Level information 

sharing, reporting, and all other supporting actions across the Components and with our DOJ/DOI 

partners. FPS will continue to serve as the Department's lead for the protection of Federal facilities 
and property and shall be supporte4d by Operational Components and all other DHS organizations. 

The NOC is providing a daily roll up of Civil Disturbance (CD) information that is shared broadly with DHS. We 

ask our Federal as well as our State and Local LE partners to reach out to local FPS Offices and ensure there is 

good connectivity and information between your organizations and the NOC. (b)(7)(E) 

ATF-00001491 



(b)(7)(E) 

There will be fireworks and a flyover of DC on Saturday the 4th. Monitor these events and report / share 

information as required. 

Remember that your heath is more important than worrying about coming to work. If you are sick, please 

don't come to work. Contact your supervisor and let supervisors and NOC staff work out the staffing solutions. 

Please continue to stay safe and healthy and the same goes for your families as well. 

A special thanks to everyone who is standing watch over the Holiday weekend. Thank you for performing an 

important duty for OHS and our nation. 

Have a great and safe 4th  of July weekend. Please see the attached Holiday messages from Secretary Wolf and 

Director Tomney. 

(b)(6) 

Director 

OHS National Operations Center (NOC) 
b)(6) 

From 

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:23 AM 

To: NOC-ATFs b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Update From NOC Director 

Thanks to everyone for the great job you do supporting the DHS mission and especially the OPS /NOC 

Missions. 

The COVID19 situation across the Country continues to ebb and flow. Some regions are improving while other 

areas are seeing an increase in cases. 

ATF-00001491 



Washington, DC and Maryland are still in phase 2 while Virginia is transitioning to phase 3 o/a Wed 1 July. 
DHS Management continues to review the NCR C0VID19 phase situation to determine what is best for all of 
DHS in terms of returning to work. The overarching theme is that DHS leadership is not in a rush to have 

everyone return to work quickly. We will continue to leverage telework and virtual support as much as the 
OPTEMPO allows. 

There were no changes to NOC desk staffing this past week. 

The NOC is actively engaged in supporting the Civil Disturbance (CD) reporting efforts. The NOC is providing a 
(b)(7)(E) 

Since the beginning of the COVID19 outbreak, we have and will continue to stress that all personnel on site in 
the NOC wipe and clean your work stations and common areas. You must wear face masks while moving thru 

the Munro Building. Face masks are optional for those working in the NOC. Everyone should continue to 

practice the safeguards to prevent C0VID19 spread — both at work and at home. Please continue to abide by 
the guidelines published by your local governments and health authorities. 

Remember that your heath is more important than worrying about coming to work. If you are sick, please 

don't come to work. Contact your supervisor and let supervisors and NOC staff work out the staffing solutions. 

Please continue to stay safe and healthy and the same goes for your families as well. 

The majority of questions asked this week were asked during previous weeks so I won't resend those this 
week. 

(b)(7)(E) 

Thanks to everyone for the great job you do! 

ATF-00001491 



Have a great weekend (Days 187 & 188) * 

(b)(6) 

Director 
DNS National Operations Center (NOC) 
(b)(6) 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: DISTRIBUTION 

FROM: Chad F. Wolf 
Acting Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20528 

June 30, 2020 

Homeland 
Security 

SUBJECT: DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 

Purpose: The purpose of this memorandum is to provide guidance for direct support to the Federal 
Protective Service and our interagency partners to protect all federal facilities and property. 

Introduction: The Department plays a key role in protecting Federal facilities and property 
primarily through the Federal Protective Service (FPS) and in partnership with other DHS law 
enforcement Components, interagency partners, and state and local partners. Recently, we have seen 
numerous instigators, criminals and other bad actors use peaceful protests to harm people and 
property, both Federal and private. For the past month, these bad actors have continued their 
unlawful activity which has resulted in numerous threats, disruption, and damage to Federal facilities 
and property. 

Background: On June 26, the President issued the following Executive Order: Protecting American 
Monuments, Memorials, and Statues and Combating Recent Criminal Activity. In this order, the 
President directed that DHS "shall provide, as appropriate and consistent with applicable law, 
personnel to assist with the protection of Federal monuments, memorials, statues, or property." 

In furtherance of this directive, I have formalized the DHS Protecting American Communities Task 
Force (PACT) to provide an ongoing assessment of potential civil unrest and property destruction 
and to address internal resource allocation and potential surge activity to ensure the continuing 
protection of people and property. 

Additionally, with the consent of other Departments and Agencies, I have determined that it is in the 
public interest and fiscally sound for FPS to partner with other federal law enforcement to execute 
the direction of the President. To that end, DHS began coordination with the Department of Justice 
(DOJ) and the Department of the Interior (DOI) to establish information/intelligence sharing and 
resource coordination as outlined in the order. 

Action: The upcoming July 4th  holiday weekend has the potential for increased distruptive activity 
at specific locations across the country that could threaten our personnel and the Federal facilities 
and property they protect. DHS will be forward leaning in preparing to protect Federal facilities and 
property. 

ATF-00001495 



Components with law enforcement personnel will coordinate with the Office of Operations 
Coordination and the FPS to: 

(b)(7)(E) 

DHS' Office of Operations Coordination will continue to facilitate Department-level information 
sharing, reporting, and all other supporting actions across the Components and with our DOEDOI 
partners. FPS will continue to serve as the Department's lead for the protection of Federal facilities 
and property and shall be supported by Operational Components and all other DHS organizations. 

Components should use existing guiding principles and risk assessments in support of this mission, 
ensuring the safety and security of our personnel. 

Distribution: 
CBP 
ICE 
TSA 
USSS 
FPS 
I&A 
MGMT 
USCG 
OPA 
OLA 
OPS 
OPE 
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From: Office of the Secretary 
Sent: Thur 7/2/2020 2:21:35 PM 
Subject: A Message from Acting Secretary Chad Wolf on the Observance of Independence Day 

July 2, 2020 

Homeland 
Security 

A Message from Acting Secretary Chad Wolf on the Observance of Independence Day 

As our nation comes together to celebrate our Independence Day, it is important that we take time to 
reflect on the sacrifices of our predecessors in order to form a more perfect Union. Today, the men and 
women of the Department of Homeland Security uphold that remarkable legacy by fulfilling our duty 
to protect the American people. 

It has been a great honor to lead this Department as we protect and defend the ideals that make our 
country great. 

Thomas Jefferson asserted in the Declaration of Independence, "We hold these truths to be self-
evident, that all men are created equal, that they are endowed by their Creator with certain unalienable 
rights, that among these are Life, Liberty and the Pursuit of Happiness." 

This Independence Day, and every day, we will continue to defend every American's right to those 
sacred truths. 

Thank you for your dedication to the DHS mission and for your patriotism. 

Chad F. Wolf 
Acting Secretary of Homeland Security 

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values. 
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To: OPS-FTEs)(6) 
From: Tomney, Christopher  
Sent: Thur 7/2/2020 3:38:08 PM 
Subject: America's Birthday 

Colleagues - Like many of you, I am looking forward to this zith  of July weekend. Without a doubt this will be a 
fourth like no other. When we traditionally think about this holiday, we think about watching fireworks with 

our families, hosting picnics, and attending celebrations. While COVID-19 has changed many of our plans, 

nothing can prevent us from celebrating the birth of our nation and the values it represents. 

In many respects, recent crises have demonstrated how strong America is when we work together and 

remind us of our shared values. Difficult times make us stronger and will make us better as a nation. 

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the hard work that you, the men and women of OPS, do every 
single day. Your efforts do not go unnoticed by me, throughout and across the Department and with our 
external partners. As an operational staff, I want to pass along a special thanks to those who will work this 

holiday weekend to continue to keep our nation safe and fulfil our responsibilities by maintaining vigilance. 
Your selfless efforts help keep everyone, especially our law enforcement colleagues and those peacefully 

expressing their opinions, safe. 

I encourage you to relax and enjoy the holiday, while continuing to employ social distancing and other 
measures designed to keep us all safe. Happy Birthday America. 

Christopher Tomney 
Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination (OPS) 

(b)(6) 
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To: OPS-Director[ b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

ron.(b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Sun 7/5/2020 6:37:20 AM 
Subject: (UHFOU0) OPS-NOC Watch Update - 0237 ET 5 Jul 2020 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR  oFnctAL IKIE ONLY 

FPS Denver MegaCenter reports in Portland, OR, as of 2337 ET, there were approximately 
200 demonstrators in the area of the Justice Center and the Hatfield Courthouse at 1000 
Southwest 3rd Avenue that were generally peaceful. 

• At 0054 ET protestors were shooting fireworks at the building on the west side and 
on the front steps. 
• At 0111 ET approximately 750 protestors were in the park. 
• At 0112 ET there was a subject in front of the courthouse yelling and attempting to 
smash the plywood boards. 
• At 0124 ET a subject crawled up the building to spray paint a camera and knocked 
the camera down.  
• At 0141 ET, (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

• At 0202 ET, violent protesters are throwing rocks and shooting fireworks M60 
mortars at the courthouse. Protesters broke the plate glass above the courthouse 
doors and are throwing paint and mace inside the courthouse. No injuries to law 
enforcement personnel reported. 

(b)(7)(E) 

b)(6) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
Office of Operations Coordination 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

WARNING: This document is Fru? ncrirmii !cc ()Ail y (rni in); it contains information that may be exempt from public release 
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed 
of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do 
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DNS official. 
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From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Tue 6/2/2020 1:48:03 PM 
Subject: FW: (UHFOU0) Civil Disturbances (Update 6) - Multiple Cities U.S. (Phase 1 Guarded NOC 0378-20) 

From: NOC.SWO (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday,  June 2, 2020 6:06 AM  

Cc: NOC.SWO .4b)(6) 

Subject: (UHFOUO) Civil Disturbances (Update 6) - Multiple Cities U.S. (Phase 1 Guarded NOC 0378-20) 

(U) Overview: On 1 Jun, the President announced he is mobilizing all available federal 
resources, civilian and military, to end "the violence and restore security and safety in 
America." Over 17K National Guard soldiers have been activated across 24 states to 
support state and local law enforcement agencies. Several police officers have been 
injured since the last report. 

(U) NV: Media reports a Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department officer was shot in the 
head and is currently in critical condition. No suspect has been identified at this time. In a 
second incident, a U.S. Marshal was shot at, then returned fire hitting the suspect. The 
suspect is currently in critical condition. 

(U) MO: St. Louis Police Department confirmed that four officers were shot and were then 
all transported to a local hospital. All their injuries are believed to be non-life threatening 

(U) IL: The Governor deployed over 600 National Guardsman with an additional 600 more 
National Guardsman planning to deploy. 

(U) CA: Richmond police officer suffered minor injuries after being hit by a car when police 
responded following reports of vandalism and looting on 1 Jun. The Governor declared a 
State of Emergency in Los Angeles County on 30 May. 

(U) The FBI reports damage to several federal facilities in 14 cities (Chicago, Dallas, Des 
Moines, Detroit, Indianapolis, Norfolk, Omaha, Phoenix, Portland, Sacramento, San 
Francisco, St Louis, Seattle and Washington D.C.) between 29 to 31 May. 

(U) On 2 Jun, DoD has directed all military bases within the National Capital Region to 
elevate(b)(7 )(E) response to 
reported civil unrest until further notice. (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(U) 

  

 

111(71(F) 

  

(b)(7)(E) The bureau runs 122 institutions nationwide and 
approximately 165,575 inmates were in the federal system as of 1 Jun. 

(U) FEMA reports several State Emergency Operation Centers are activated for civil unrest: 
Full (MN, UT, WA, and WI); Partial (AZ, MO, NE and OK) and Monitoring(CA and PA). 

,b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) Eight USCIS field offices are closed due to 
civil unrest (Philadelphia, Cleveland, Columbus, Des Moines, Milwaukee, Chicago, St Paul 
and Sacramento). 

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
OHS Office of Operations Coordination 
National Operations Center 

(b)(6) 

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL77Prtbilai; it contains information that may be exempt from public release 

under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed 
of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do 
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DNS official 
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(b)(6) 
To:  
b)(6) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: (W( ), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Well 6/.3/2U2U 3:12:41 PM 
Subject: RE: NOC LE support to Civil Disturbance in DC 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks for the protest information can I pass this on to my FPS officials? 

Best regards, 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1-1-'S Area commander 
1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Federal Protective Service 
DHS National Operations Center Watch Desk 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:49 AM 
Ti (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: NOC LE support to Civil Disturbance in DC 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.  

(b)(7)(E) 
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;b)(7)(E) 
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Fron*4))(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:32 AM 

To: (b)(6) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

b)(6) 

Subject: NOC LE support to Civil Disturbance in DC 

Trust everyone is doing well. Really appreciate everyone's support during the reduced staffing caused by 

COVID19. 

I know all of you have been supporting info needs as they relate to the Civil Disturbances across the country 
but especially here in DC. 

The NOC has been actively engaged (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

The administration has tasked DOJ to be the lead for managing the Federal response here in DC 1(b)(7)(E) 

 

(b)(7)(E) 

DHS Secretary Wolf is getting a daily morning update from OPS Dir Tomney about what the DHS elements are 
doing in support of the DC Civil Disturbance efforts. Monday afternoon and Monday night going into early 

ATF-00001645 



Tues morning were really busy as you may have seen and heard from your internal organizations and units. 

Last night was comparatively relatively calm juxtaposed to Monday night and the previous weekend. 

(b)(6) (b)(5) (b)(7)(E) 

Thanks to all of you for the great job you do, but more importantly for the sacrifices you make in the Law 

Enforcement profession. 

Stay Safe! 
(b)(6) 

Director 
DHS National Operations Center MOO 

(b)(6) 
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From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Fri 7/3/2020 5:59:25 PM 
Subject: FW: Civil Disturbances 3 July 2020 
Civil Disturbances 3 July 2020.pdf 

From: NOC.NDD Ab)(6) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 6:42 AM 
To: OPS-Director <I(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Civil Disturbances 3 July 2020 

Civil Disturbance rollup for 3 July. 

V R 

 

b)(6) 

 

u irec or 
National Operations Center 
Office of Operations Coordination 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington. DC 20528 
(b)(6) 
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UNCLASSIFIED/ E 

, 

3 July 2020 

Civil Disturbances 

Situational Overview 

In Portland, OR, and Seattle, WA, demonstrations turned violent, with attacks on police lasting 
several hours. There were no reports of attempts to remove any memorials. There was damage to 
federal property in Portland. There are 1,265 (+692) National Guard personnel deployed across 12 
states and DC for civil disturbance support. Since 25 May, there have been a total of 63 incidents 
of damage to federal property or landmarks. 

Locations of Interest 

• Portland, OR: At 0157 ET, 3 Jul, FPS advised that there were approximately 250 protestors near 
the Edith Green-Wenell Wyatt Federal Building. The protestors were in front of the Justice Center 
and tied caution tape across the street from the Justice Center to the Hatfield Courthouse. The 
protestors then attempted to break the windows to the Hatfield Courthouse. Protestors refused 
to vacate the area and threw objects, shined strobe lights and lasers as well as shot fireworks at 
FPS. In response 
0 By 0245 ET rioters had broken the front window as they attempted to make entry. The 

protestors then shot fireworks into the building, 
Portland Police Department were contacted and made entry into the building. By 0310 ET, 
FPS advised that all units are secure, FPS did not obtain any injuries, and protestors did not 
make entry into the building. The protestors had been moved away from the building by 
Portland Police. 

0 By 0335 ET, approximately 50 to 75 protestors returned to federal nmnertv They used 
incendiary devices and green lasers on FPS, 1(b)(7)(E)  The 
protestors then firebombed the building, but the fire was put out by U.S. Marshals. 

)amage to the building is 
unknown. 

• Seattle, WA: Police reported protestors threw rocks, bottles and fireworks. Multiple arrests were 
made an4b)(7)(E) 1\lo injuries reported. 

• Washington, D.C.: Federal law enforcement officials on 2 Jul arrested a man in Washington, 
D.C., they call a "ringleader" in the recent attempt to destroy the Andrew Jackson Statue in 
Lafayette Square near the White House. The man, who self-identifies in social media profiles as 
a supporter of Antifa, was charged Friday with two counts of destruction of federal proper 

le FBI's criminal 
complaint against the man also accuses him of being involved in the destruction of the Albert 
Pike Historical Statue in Washington, D.C., this month. 

• (ettysburg, PA: PA State Police will stand up a Command Post in response to a potential flaf 
burning event at Gettysburg National Park on 4 Jul. (b)(7)(E)  

he Command Post will be activated on 4 Jul from 0800 ET to 0000 
ET 5 Jul. 

• South Dakota: On 3 Jul, POTUS, family members, and other dignitaries arrive at Mount 
Rushmore National Memorial for a 4th of July fireworks celebration. Several Native American 

UNCLASSIFIED/A )RCEIVIERTTEMITIVE Page 1 of 2 
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

UNCLASSIFIED//LA 1404.14ZISSZE 

groups reportedly plan to protest in the Keystone, SD area. Additionally, an "anti-Trump" rally is 
scheduled on 3 Jul in Keystone. 

Other Locations 

• Louisville, KY: Police report a man was shot and killed in downtown Louisville on 2 Jul. Officers 
arrived on the scene to find a man in his 20s suffering from gunshot wounds. He was 
transported to University Hospital, where he died. The shooting took place adjacent to the area 
where nightly protests have taken place for more than a month, although it is unclear whether 
the shooting is related to the protests. 

• Los Angeles, CA: A protest in L.A. on 2 Jul between the Hall of Justice and City Hall drew 
thousands of people. The protest remained peaceful. 

• Richmond, VA: On 1 Jul, the statue of General Stonewall Jackson was removed by the Mayor 
(approved by the Governor), in the interest of public safety. Additional confederate memorials 
are planned to be removed in the coming days. 

• Boston, MA: On 1 Jul, the Boston Art Commission voted unanimously to remove "The 
Emancipation Group" sculpture, also known as the "Freedman's Memorial," from Park Square 
in downtown Boston. 

• Charleston, WV: Trials of multiple Logan WV PD officers, accused of excessive force against Mr. 
Morgan, begins on 7 Jul. There has been media attention and could serve as a catalyst for 
violent protests. 

• Des Moines, IA: Federal and local LE are coordinating for potential unlawful activity during a 
planned protest gathering at the IA State Capitol Building on 4 Jul from 1300 ET to 1500 ET. 
The federal IA Central District courthouse is less than a mile away. 

• Minneapolis-St. Paul, MN: The Governor has requested a Disaster Declaration for MN related to 
the recent civil unrest. The total cost of the damage has been assessed to more than $500M. 

UNCLASSIFIED/Are NSITIVE Page 2 of 2 
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